

NADÈGE BLANQUET

FREELANCE DESIGNER UI/UX

> PROFILE

Freelance since 2013.

Specialized in **user interface design** & **user experience design** - for applications, web, software. 12 years of experience in web agencies, IT Services or working directly for advertisers have given me **a great adaptability to various project contexts**. Strong experience of both national and international advertisers (more than 80 freelance missions).

> EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE UI / UX DESIGNER

2013 - Auj

NB DESIGN / Nantes

Freelance for agencies, IT services or in direct contact with the customer.

UI/UX Design - Branding - Apps- Mobile - Software - Collaborative tools.

Based in Nantes, working remotely or being a part of the on-site team, throughout France.

Syngenta, Engie-Cofely, Paruvenu, ESC Dijon, Digital Virgo, Ekilog, A5sys.

UI DESIGNER

2011 - 2013

PLAZA-DESIGN / Agency focused on SharePoint / Paris

Branding & UX/UI Design for Intranets, social networking, collaborative tools and apps.

Renault, Bouygues Telecom, Crédit Agricole SA, Safran, Alstom, GROUPE L'OCCITANE, GDF Suez

(Cofely), EADS, Colas, Sanofi, Caceis.

UI DESIGNER

2007 - 2011

HERSANT MEDIA GROUP / Paris

PROJECT MANAGER

2005- 2007

SIMPLE COM' / Web agency / Paris

> EDUCATION

MA MULTIMEDIA EQUIVALENCE LEVEL

2003 - 2004

Université Paris 8 / Saint-Denis

BC + VOCATIONAL TRAINING EQUIVALENCE LEVEL

2002 - 2003

Université Paris 13 / Bobigny

BA OF HISTORY EQUIVALENCE LEVEL

2001 - 2002

Université Paris 7 Denis Diderot / Paris



DESIGN

CONTACT

CONTACT DETAILS

+33 (0)62 19 65 43

nadegeblanquet@nbdesign-ouest.com

4 rue de Malville 44100 NANTES FRANCE

WEBSITE & NETWORKS

www.nbdesign-ouest.com



SKILLS

Branding	+	Icon design
UX / Usability	+	Vector Illustration
Prj management	+	App / Collab tools
Team work	+	English : C1 level

TOOLS / KNOWLEGDE

Adobe Suite	████████
Sketch	███████
HTML/CSS	█████████
PHP, JS, JQUERY	███████
Wordpress CMS	█████████
SharePoint	███████
iOS, Android GUI	███████